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INVITATION FOR BID  ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN

JANITORIAL/CUSTODIAL AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES
IFB NO. STA1052


Addendum No. 1
     Date:  December 13, 2012
The purpose of this addendum is to reply to questions and answers from bidders.
1.0 Question:  Can you give us the current monthly amount for any of the other buildings than Waller Creek that may be currently on contract.
Answer:  North Service Center - $2,680.  East Service Center, Webberville Service Center and Glen Bell or not under contract.

2.0 Question:  Does the current contract’s monthly rate include cleaning the 2nd floor of Waller Creek Building.

Answer:  Yes, See section 0500 paragraph 2.20.

3.0 Question:  The exterior windows are to be cleaned one time each year of the contract.  Will the interior side of the exterior wind glass require a quote or cleaned during the term of the contract?

Answer:   See paragraph 3.3 of the specifications.  Clean glass windows, window sills, glass walls, glass partitions, etc. within the INTERIOR of the building.

4.0 Question:  Comment was made during the pre-bid conference that the day crew at the Waller Creek Building could be asked to travel to other locations to work.  1.  Will the work be limited to basic cleaning activities only?  2.  Will the contractor be required to provide transportation for the day crew to the locations?

Answer:  1 – Unsure of the interpretation of ‘basic’.  See 3.0 for details.  2 – The Contractor will be responsible for any transportation from any location identified in the specifications. 

5.0 Question:  Does the 4.0 ‘daily maintenance requirements’ apply to the Waller Creek building only.

Answer:  Reference paragraph 2.20 of the specifications.  The Daily Maintenance Requirements shall apply to ALL locations.

6.0 Question:  What type of products are on the lobby floor of the Waller Creek building now and will the floor be required to be re-surfaced every 6 months?
Answer:  The Marble floors at Waller Creek will need to be resurfaced every 6 months.  Paragraph 2.20 of the specifications identifies the type of flooring at each location.

7.0 Question:  Does the day time at Waller Creek building require a minimum of four (4) janitors for the first and second shift?

Answer:  Reference paragraph 2.21.1 of the specifications, requires 2 janitors for first shift and 2 janitors for second shift.
8.0 Question:  Third shift required a minimum of fourteen (14) janitors and one (1) crew leader is this the total minimum required  labor pool for all six buildings or just the Waller Creek Building?

Answer:  Yes, the crew will be utilized for ALL locations.

9.0 Question:  Under Daily Maintenance Requirements, it is required that the contractor change air filters and replace light bulbs.  Does the City supply all filters and light bulbs?
Answer:  The City of Austin will provide all items under paragraph 4.0 of the specifications.

10.0 Question:  What is the expected level of cleaning the concrete floors at the service centers?

Answer:  Please see paragraphs 3.16 and 4.10 of the specifications.

11.0 Question:  Are the hours that are set forth in 2.21.1 required to ‘only’ be used at the Waller Creek Center?

Answer:  No, the specifications shall apply to ALL locations.

12.0 Question:  Please clarify if city will supply the following items:  Light bulb, ceiling tile, AC filters and various plumbing and other maintenance/mechanical supplies.

Answer:  The City of Austin will provide all items under paragraph 4.0 of the specifications.

13.0  
Question:  The Weekend Shift states:  6:00 AM to 5:00 PM minimum 6 employees and 1 crew leader.  Is the COA requiring each of the six (6) employees to work an 8 hour shift to cover this period?

Answer:  The Contractor’s employees’ work hours will depend on the type of work needing to be performed and the number of employees provided.  Complete may not include and 8-hour shift.

14.0 Question:  Are we required to pay the employees for City holidays?  If not, please provide the number of city holidays the facilities will be closed.

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for making this decision.  The City has 11 observed holidays.

15.0 Question:  Will offering employees information about how to obtain the COA health plan satisfy the insurance requirement?

Answer:  The City does not provide a health plan to Contractor employees.  The Contract is responsible for offering their employees a health plan through the Contractor’s business.

16.0
All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below Addendum No. 1 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
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Approved By:








   Stephen T. Aden Sr.



  Corporate Purchasing Manager
Acknowledged By:

Bidder’s Name





Authorized Signature

Return one (1) copy to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, prior to closing or with sealed bid.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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